


From: Cousins, Sarah
To: Deardoff, Amy
Subject: 4875-wr-3
Date: Friday, March 30, 2018 3:17:17 PM
Attachments: 2018_03_30_11_12_27.pdf

Draft PN proof of payment and publication

-----Original Message-----
From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 1:37 PM
To: Cousins, Sarah
Subject: RE: proof of payment and publication

Here you go

Kathryn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926

-----Original Message-----
From: Cousins, Sarah [mailto:cousins@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 1:19 PM
To: Kathy Bartlett
Subject: RE: proof of payment and publication

Kathy, This is the proof of payment and publication for the application (first public notice).  I still need
the proof of payment and publication for the draft (2nd public notice).

-----Original Message-----
From: Kathy Bartlett [mailto:kathy@aquatechsys.com]
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 11:42 AM
To: Cousins, Sarah
Subject: FW: proof of payment and publication

Attached is the proof of payment and affidavit of publication for the 2nd
notice.  The customer is getting the proof of payment on the first
publication and will send it to me then I'll forward to you

Thanks

Kathryn Bartlett
Internal Operations Manager
NWA Utility Services, Inc
www.nwautilityservices.com
Direct: 479-530-5926
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-----Original Message-----
From: Nona Rutherford [mailto:nonarutherford89@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 29, 2018 3:13 PM
To: Kathy Bartlett
Subject:

Ok here's the first one I received. The second on that I paid not long ago I
never received a receipt for. Karen called me and I paid her over the phone
with my credit card, she was suppose to email a receipt but I never got one.
If you need the receipt for that one I can get in touch with her and have
her send it?
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